
 
 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) NO. 2012-09 
FOR SOLANO COUNTY COORDINATED SRTP AND TRANSIT CORRIDOR STUDY 

 
 

Proposals are due Monday, July, 23, 2012 at 3:00 pm 
 
 
Question No. 1 
The schedule for the SRTP portion of the work is very ambitious.  What access will the 
consultant have to agency staff and agency data during this period?  How will this SRTP be 
presented to the various agency policy boards? 
 
 
Response: 
STA will assist the consultant in identifying agency staff and providing an initial data request 
from the agencies.  The consultant will be responsible for contacting agency staff to collect or 
confirm data.  The consultant will prepare materials such as fact sheets or powerpoint 
presentations for the policy boards of each of the agencies included in the Coordinated SRTP.  
The consultant will not be required to attend the presentation of the SRTP to the policy boards. 
 
 
Question No. 2 
Task 5 of the Transit Corridor Study Update portion of the project discusses travel 
demand.  Will STA staff provide the model runs or will the consultant be expected to do 
so?  If the consultant is to run the model, we assume STA will provide it to the consultant? 
 
 
Response:   
STA will provide the model, but consultant will run the model themselves.   
 
 
Question No. 3    
Who developed the Countywide Travel Model for Napa-STA? 
 
 
Response: 
Fehr and Peers did the latest update in 2010.  
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RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS  
 
 
Question No. 4 
The SRTP work is in advance of the Transit Corridor Study, yet the SRTP should reflect 
the Corridor study recommendations.  How does STA want to have the two documents 
eventually coordinate? 
 
 
Response: 
The Coordinated SRTP will be completed prior to the Transit Corridor Study due to the grant 
requirements for the SRTP.  STA would like the consultant to include a discussion of impacts of 
the Transit Corridor Study on the SRTP and recommendations for updating the SRTP.  The 
Consultant can offer alternatives to coordinating the two documents in the proposed approach in 
its response to the RFP. 
 
 


